

Cabinet Meeting April 11, 2017

Loyola Dining Room

- I. Roll Call: Luke absent
- II. Affirmations
 - a. **Everyone that helped with Club Fair:** but a little special shout out to Grant for answering all the GSBA questions while I was running myself over with the table cart & Caleb & Abby for staying the longest and helping me move the 3 tables out of De Smet
 - b. Rachel saved the day by making SWAGGY AF certificates since the plaques weren't here yet
 - c. Kayla Hondo for taking pictures at the awards banquet tonight
 - d. Beth (the world's hottest ginger—in case you didn't know) for rushing my PR's even though we're not supposed to
 - e. Penn for making a sweet intro for the State of the Zag and Grant for letting us use his voice!
 - f. Everyone that helped with the Logan Clean Up! (S/O Stan)
 - g. Amanda did AMAZING at club fair and putting on the FIRST EVER Club Awards Banquet
 - h. Beth was in the car with Kourtney and helped with moving Spring Fest!
 - i. Nick with Undocumented Students Resolution (and the other two that passed last night!)
 - j. Caleb for the student longue snapchat!
- III. Hot Goss
 - a. The Bulldog and Tapingo!! Loose cords ruining our lunches
 - b. SPD has reports of some Logan neighborhood houses throwing parties on April 22nd and will respond appropriately – just a head's up.
 - c. Tosh.0 is coming!
 - d. Collins going into the NBA
 - e. AMANDA is commencement speaker! (Along with Sherman Alexie)
 - f. Panda will be leaving campus and Chick-fil-A will not be replacing it
- IV. Reports
 - a. President
 - i. Student Lounge! Unveiling at 11 am on Wednesday the 19th
 1. Fireside Chat: 6 pm on Wednesday
 - ii. Mission Statement Passed
 - b. Vice President
 - i. GIF Rep applications open
 - ii. Title IX Posters coming out—working on name
 - iii. Hiring Sophomore VP
 - c. Speaker of Senate
 - i. Undocumented Student Support Group Update + Confirmation of the Undocumented Students Resolution
 - ii. Next Meeting Date (TBD), 2nd Undocumented Students Resolution to be presented (details the scholarship proposal)
 1. Possibly on Wednesday

- iii. Final Planning Phase for Resolution Student Forum (date + time TBD)
- d. Treasurer
 - i. We cannot do "Raffles" of any kind. You can call it a give away but we can't do raffles, cause that's gambling, which is illegal.
- e. Chief of Staff
 - i. Applications for next year: Due April 13th at 4 pm.
 - ii. Group Interviews: April 20, 7-9 pm in the office
 - iii. Adopt-a-Highway: April 29th 9am-12pm. Sign up in email tomorrow
 - iv. Transition Binders: Must be completed by April 27th
 - v. GSBA Not approved for graduation cords
- f. Attorney General
 - i. Hoping to get all by-law changes in by Monday the 25th?
- g. Director of Finance
 - i. Meeting with clubs to get feedback/receive suggestions for next year
 - ii. Working on departmental club budgets
- h. Director of Diversity and Community
 - i. Post-mission statement change work
 - 1. Pledge and event
- i. Director of Communication
 - i. Ran out of all 160 of the free movie tickets in less than an hour! (You had to follow us on snapchat to get one!)
 - ii. Sending out emails to departments to encourage people to apply for appointed positions
 - iii. Please refer to the Zag Swag social media prize as a "drawing" and not a "raffle"
 - 1. Also tell your friends to follow us because the prizes are amazing and I'm really sad that I can't win them!
 - iv. We now have an awesome intro for "The State of the Zag!"
 - 1. <https://www.dropbox.com/sh/3dnjd4u63yfmiqs/AAAlaLASrdDDy6S9HfoCvd5ta?dl=0>
- j. Director of GAB
 - i. Setting up 1:1's with GAB to discuss transition binders
 - 1. Due to Abby on the 27th, GAB will submit their to me by the 24th
 - ii. Spring Fest collaboration with CSI
 - 1. Met with Kayla Zobel on Monday
 - 2. Country artist headliner for the night!
 - iii. (will add more after my meeting with Kayla)
- k. Director of Clubs and Orgs
 - i. Club Fair is over. 4/4 done
 - ii. Club Awards Banquet was this evening & it was a SUCCESS!!!! Also so many cookies & I played "One Shining Moment" as everyone walked out and it was SO RAD
 - iii. Still finalizing a date for the final recognition cycle's committee meeting, then I will officially be retiring. (minus transition of course)
- l. Advisor- hey, that's me!

- i. As you navigate your last 4 weeks as a Gonzaga University, please be careful in your actions and how they may impact your role as a leader and your good reputation
 - ii. Student Involvement positions already filled for next year!
 - 1. Kennel Club 2017-18 execs! President – Claire Murphy, VP – Collin Calhoon, Treasurer – Andrew Barrer
 - 2. Z-Core 2018 members: Alex Pardico, Cailin Guerins, Maura Gaylod, Patrick Sapunor, Renee Roach
 - 3. Alice is currently hiring Money Mentors for next year
 - 4. Graduate Student Council is holding elections for its execs soon! Nominations due this Friday.
 - iii. CLUB REGISTRATION – currently live on Zagactivities. Clubs must register by April 21st!
 - iv. 20th 9-5: Alumni Open House
- V. Discussion/Questions
 - a. Opt-in versus opt-out for new student scholarship
 - i. Opt-out but be transparent about how to actually opt-out
- VI. Dismissal: 8:52 pm